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AYUSH COUNSELLING 
(for BAMS, BHMS, BUMS, BSMS, and B. Pharm ITRA courses) 

 

What is AYUSH Counselling? 

AYUSH counselling is the admission process for undergraduate AYUSH courses based 

on the NEET UG score.  

The courses covered are: 

• BAMS – Bachelor of Ayurvedic Medicine & Surgery  

• BHMS – Bachelor of Homoeopathic Medicine & Surgery  

• BUMS – Bachelor of Unani Medicine & Surgery  

• BSMS – Bachelor of Siddha Medicine & Surgery  

• BNYS – Bachelor of Naturopathy & Yogic Sciences  

• B. Pharm (Ayurveda) (in selected institutes) 

 

Is NEET compulsory? 

Yes. 

NEET UG qualification is mandatory for admission to all AYUSH undergraduate courses 

across India.  

 

 

Types of AYUSH Counselling 

AYUSH counselling (for BAMS, BHMS, BUMS, BSMS, and B. Pharm-ITRA 

courses) is split between the Central Government and the respective State 

Governments.  

Just like MBBS admissions, you must track two separate authorities based on the 

seat quota you are targeting.  

1. Central-Level Counselling (15% Quota) 

The Ayush Admissions Central Counselling Committee (AACCC), operating under 

the Ministry of AYUSH, conducts the centralized online counselling. 

Official Website: aaccc.gov.in 

 

 

https://aaccc.gov.in/
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What seats they manage: 

• 15% All India Quota (AIQ) seats in all Government and Government-Aided 

AYUSH colleges across India. 

• 100% seats in all National Institutes (like NIA Jaipur, NIH Kolkata) and Central 

Universities (like BHU, AMU). 

• 100% seats in all Deemed Universities nationwide. 

2. State-Level Counselling (85% Quota) 

The respective State Counselling Authorities conduct counselling for the remaining 

vast majority of AYUSH seats. 

What seats they manage: 

• 85% State Quota seats in all local Government and Government-aided AYUSH 

colleges. 

• 100% seats in all private traditional AYUSH colleges and state private universities 

situated within that specific state.  

Who conducts it: The exact same state departments that manage MBBS/BDS state 

counselling also handle AYUSH state counselling.   

State Quota Counselling Portals (A to Z) 

 

Andhra Pradesh 

• Authority: Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences (NTRUHS) 

• Official Website: NTRUHS Portal  https://drntr.uhsap.in/index/ 

 

Andaman & Nicobar Islands 

• Authority: Andaman & Nicobar Islands Institute of Medical Sciences (ANIIMS) 

• Official Website: Andaman College Admission 

https://collegeadmission.andamannicobar.gov.in/ 

 

Arunachal Pradesh  

• Authority: Directorate of Higher and Technical Education 

• Official Website: APDHTE Arunachal https://apdhte.nic.in/  

 

Assam 

• Authority: Directorate of Medical Education (DME), Assam 

• Official Website: DME Assam https://dme.assam.gov.in/ 

https://drntr.uhsap.in/
https://drntr.uhsap.in/index/
https://collegeadmission.andamannicobar.gov.in/
https://apdhte.nic.in/
https://apdhte.nic.in/
https://dme.assam.gov.in/
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Bihar  

• Authority: Bihar Combined Entrance Competitive Examination Board (BCECEB) 

• Official Website: BCECE Board https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/  

 

Chandigarh  

• Authority: Government Medical College and Hospital (GMCH) 

• Official Website: GMCH Chandigarh https://gmch.gov.in/ 

 

Chhattisgarh (DME): cgdme.in 

 

Dadra & Nagar Haveli/Daman & Diu: vbch.dnh.nic.in / health.dnh.nic.in 

 

Delhi (IPU/DU): ipu.admissions.nic.in / fmsc.ac.in 

 

Goa (DTE): dte.goa.gov.in 

 

Gujarat (ACPUGMEC): medadmgujarat.org 

 

Haryana (DMER): uhsrugcounselling.com 

 

Himachal Pradesh (AMRU): amruhp.ac.in 

 

Jammu & Kashmir (BOPEE): jkbopee.gov.in 

 

Jharkhand (JCECEB): jceceb.jharkhand.gov.in 

 

Karnataka (KEA): cetonline.karnataka.gov.in/kea/ 

 

Kerala (CEE): cee.kerala.gov.in 

 

Madhya Pradesh (DME): dme.mponline.gov.in 

https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/
https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/
https://gmch.gov.in/
https://cgdme.in/
https://dte.goa.gov.in/
https://www.medadmgujarat.org/
https://amruhp.ac.in/
https://jkbopee.gov.in/
https://jceceb.jharkhand.gov.in/
https://cetonline.karnataka.gov.in/kea/
https://cee.kerala.gov.in/
https://dme.mponline.gov.in/
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Maharashtra (CET Cell): cetcell.mahacet.org 

 

Manipur (Health Dept): manipurhealthdirectorate.mn.gov.in 

 

Meghalaya (Health Dept): meghealth.gov.in 

 

Mizoram (DHTE): dhte.mizoram.gov.in 

 

Nagaland (DTE): dtenagaland.org.in 

 

Odisha (OJEE): ojee.nic.in 

 

Puducherry (CENTAC): centacpuducherry.in 

 

Punjab (BFUHS): bfuhs.ac.in 

 

Rajasthan (RajUG NEET): www.rajugneet2024.com 

 

Sikkim (HRDD): sikkim.gov.in 

 

Tamil Nadu (DME): tnmedicalselection.net 

 

Telangana (KNRUHS): knruhs.telangana.gov.in 

 

Tripura (DME): dme.tripura.gov.in 

 

Uttar Pradesh (DGME): upneet.gov.in 

 

Uttarakhand (HNBUMU): hnbumu.ac.in 

 

West Bengal (WBMCC): wbmcc.nic.in 

https://cetcell.mahacet.org/
http://manipurhealthdirectorate.mn.gov.in/
http://meghealth.gov.in/
https://dhte.mizoram.gov.in/
https://ojee.nic.in/
https://www.centacpuducherry.in/
http://www.rajugneet2024.com/
https://sikkim.gov.in/
https://tnmedicalselection.net/
http://knruhs.telangana.gov.in/
https://dme.tripura.gov.in/
https://upneet.gov.in/
https://www.hnbumu.ac.in/
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Quick Comparison  

 

Feature Central AYUSH Counselling 

(AACCC) 

State AYUSH Counselling 

Eligibility All NEET-qualified candidates 

nationwide. 

Candidates holding state domicile 

(plus open-state rules for private 

colleges). 

Private 

Colleges 

Only manages Deemed 

Universities. 

Manages all normal private & trust 

colleges. 

Number of 

Rounds 

4 Rounds (Round 1, Round 2, 

Round 3, and Stray Vacancy). 

Generally, 3–4 Rounds (including a 

physical/online Mop-up). 

 

 

Documents Required 

Generally required: 

• NEET Admit Card  

• NEET Score Card  

• Class 10 Marksheet  

• Class 12 Marksheet  

• Passing Certificate  

• Identity Proof  

• Passport-size photographs  

• Category Certificate (if applicable)  

• PwD Certificate (if applicable)  

• Domicile Certificate (for state quota)  

• Migration Certificate (if required by the college)  

• Allotment Letter  

• Fee payment receipt 
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Government vs Private AYUSH Colleges 

Government colleges generally have: 

• Lower fees  

• Higher competition  

Private colleges generally have: 

• Higher fees  

• Lower closing ranks in many cases 

 

 

MBBS vs AYUSH Counselling Comparison 

Feature MBBS/BDS AYUSH 

Entrance Exam NEET UG NEET UG 

AIQ Authority MCC AACCC 

State Authority State Medical Authority State AYUSH/Medical Authority 

Registration Separate Separate 

Choice Filling Separate Separate 

Seat Allotment Separate Separate 

Counselling Portal MCC + States AACCC + States 
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Write in the comment 

section for any specific 

query. 

To download this pdf, 

write “pdf” in the 

comment section. 
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Follow My Instagram Account 
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Subscribe to my YouTube Channel 
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Join My YouTube Channel  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChzc4YHSEFVsDwU7VDt0cBg/join 

 

Follow My Facebook Page 

https://www.facebook.com/chemistrywithbirendrasir/ 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChzc4YHSEFVsDwU7VDt0cBg/join
https://www.facebook.com/chemistrywithbirendrasir/
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